



STEVE MURPHY

FIELD SUPERINTENDENT

As Field Superintendent, Steve is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. Steve's twenty-eight years of construction experience that provides each project with proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget and schedule control. To date, Steve has been responsible for over \$40 million of medical construction.

EDUCATION

Cooper Senior High School 1980
Hennepin County Tech College
Carpenter Program

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction
Superintendent 2007-Present

Member of the Carpenters Union
1997-present

RJM Construction
Superintendent 2001-2006

Knutson Construction
Carpenter Foreman 2000-2001

Morcon & Kunz Construction 1997-2000

Residential Construction
Superintendent 1993-1997
Carpenter 1984-1997
Apprentice 1980-1984

SIGNIFICANT
PROJECTS

Highland Park Dialysis
DaVita - Amery
Associated Eye Care - Woodbury
Methodist Hospital-St. Louis Park
Allina East Westgate-St. Paul